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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
\

From: Admin-D (LKKAuUtg) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 11:57 AM

To: 'Ong Chin Kiat'

Ce: assignments

Subject: RE: TP survey for SLW4952M

Cear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the email.

We will close this file at our end without billing.

BEST REGARDS,
G Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultunts Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@Iikantocom | fax: 6256-9415
Bl< 51, Pava Ubi Industrisl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408937)

From: Ong Chin Kiat [mailtn:chinkFat.ung@'&g.cntaip]ng.mm]
Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 11:54 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: TP survey for SLW4552M

Dear Denise,
We refer to our tele-conversation eariier on,
Please be informed the above assignment will be cancelled as third party has change warkshop to repair thelr vehicle,

Thenk you and sorry for the inconvenience caused,

Regards,

Ong Chin Kiat
Assistant Claims Executive
Clams Department

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Ansan Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 6389 6174

Fax (65)8224 7174 /6224 7478

wwivs9 grtaiping com




Disclaimer ;

This message is confidential: ity contents do not consiitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Lid excug
where provided for In a ‘written agreement between You and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Ltd. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited If you are not the itendsd reciplent of the message,
pease natify the semder immediarely.

5 é This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg,.com

WwWW. avg. com



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg cntaiping.coms

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 11:35 AM

To: bonnie kwok

Ce: assignments; Admin A; Lucas Lee

Subject: CTP REF NO. SDY1343A BK REF NO. SLWA4952M - ACCIDENT INVOLVING

SDY1343A AND SLW4352M ON 21 NOVEMBER 2018

Jeor Sir,
We refer to the above matter and our telephone conversation @ moment ago.

As spoken, you have requested for LKK fo survey your vehicle.

Thank you.

Irene Tay
Executive
Clairns Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid.

< Anson Rood #16-00 Springleal Tower Singapore 079909
Direct [65) 6389 6192

Fax (65) 62247478/62247175

Emall: claimsdept@sa.cnigiping.com

voww sg Crtaiping.com

ANNIVERSARY

lu Singupoer simer 1958

Eselaimir

This missage is confidential; ity contents do not constitite a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Ltd. xcept
witare provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Any unauthorized
divelasure, use ar dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited If you are not the intended recipient of the IEssage,
please notify the sender immediately.



